
From:   Louis Libin   

To:   Leann Nguyen   
Date:   March 23, 2015

Subject:   FCC file 0307-EX-ST-2015
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The application has been amended to:

1.  Reduce the power from 100 mW to 50 mW

2.  Change the requested length of the STA from 6 month to the period from 4/15/2015 through 6/17/2015

3.  A schedule of dates for potential operation from each location has been provided.  The dates provided
are the only dates on which operation could occur.  The actual dates of operation at each venue are
dependent on the NHL playoff scheduling; therefore it is not possible to specify the exact dates and
venue more than at most a few days in advance.  Therefore, the total number of dates and venues where
actual operation will take place will be somewhat less than what is listed in the provided schedule.

It is also noted that operation will typically only occur between 6:30 PM and 10:30 PM.

The reduced power coupled with the fact that the operation will be confined to inside the enclosed arenas
would make it highly unlikely that any harmful interference would be caused outside the arenas.


